



# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

<b>Appointee Name:</b> <i>Emily McNichols</i>		
<b>Board/Commission Name:</b> <i>Northwest Design Review Board</i>		<b>Position Title:</b> <i>NW Board, Community</i>
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment <b>OR</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		<b>Council Confirmation required?</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
<b>Appointing Authority:</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Specify appointing authority</i>		<b>Term of Office: Second Term</b> <i>Term start date 4/4/18 Term end date 4/3/20</i>
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> <i>Ballard</i>	<b>Zip Code:</b> <i>98107</i>	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b> [REDACTED]
<b>Legislated Authority:</b> <i>SMC 23.41.008</i>		
<b>Background:</b> <p>Ms. McNichols is an architect at Group Architects, a firm that primarily works on multifamily housing and commercial development. She lives in the Ballard neighborhood with her family and has been a Seattle resident for the past 23 years. Ms. McNichols' educational background is in architecture and she previously had her own firm that focused on single family residential design.</p>		
<b>Date of Appointment:</b> <i>03/27/18</i>	<b>Authorizing Signature (original signature):</b> <i>ROB JOHNSON</i>	<b>Appointing Signatory:</b> <i>Councilmember Rob Johnson PLUZ Committee Chair</i>

## EXPERIENCE

- GROUPARCHITECT** *Seattle, WA, Senior Project Architect* *April 2011 - Present*
- Plays key role on multi-family and commercial projects leading project teams in design and documentation, participating in project administration, evaluating zoning, building, and accessibility code compliance
  - Directs the firm's work in universal design, multi-family interior design, and LEED implementation
- MOMENT ARCHITECTURE LLC** *Ballard, WA, Owner/Principal Architect* *March 2005 – April 2011*
- Founded an architectural firm specializing in new construction single family residences, residence alterations and additions, and small commercial tenant improvements
  - Designed for families and small businesses, listening to client's specific needs to create personalized spaces, leading them through the design and construction process
- DEMETRIOU ARCHITECTS** *Kirkland, WA, Project Manager* *December 1998 - September 2004*
- Responsible for all project phases, for schematic design through construction administration for custom residential high-end homes
  - Worked directly with clients, contractors, sub-trades and agencies to create uniquely detailed structures
- TEAGUE** *Everett, WA, Interior Designer/Project Manager* *February 1997 - August 1998*
- Designed fabrics and color schemes for the interiors of airplanes of major airline companies
  - Played a key role in client presentations, including international travel

## SELECTED PROJECTS

- NORTHGATE LANE APARTMENTS** *Seattle, WA. Grouparchitect, Senior Project Architect (Completion 2017)* *2014 - current*
- Mixed use, multi-family housing with 2 buildings, 215 residential units, 2 live-work units, and retail spaces.
  - Responsible for all project phases, design & deliverables, including EDG/DRB presentation materials and analysis
- LIV APARTMENTS** *Bellevue, WA. Grouparchitect, Senior Project Architect (Completion Fall 2015)* *2012 - 2015*
- New market rate housing project comprising four buildings and 451 units
  - Lead designer for unit designs & interior architecture including fixture and material design and selection
  - Accessibility quality control and universal design implementation
- DENNY 18 APARTMENTS** *Seattle, WA. Grouparchitect, Senior Project Architect (Completion Summer 2016)* *2011 - 2015*
- Thirty-four unit apartment building in the Capitol Hill neighborhood
  - Responsible for all project phases, design & deliverables, including EDG/DRB presentation materials and analysis
  - Project targeting Built-Green 4-Star
- LEILANI APARTMENTS** *Seattle, WA. Grouparchitect, Project Architect (Completed 2013)* *2011 - 2013*
- Mixed use, multi-family housing with 263 residential units, 10 live-work units, and retail spaces.
  - Lead designer for unit designs & interior architecture including fixture and material design and selection
  - Project is LEED Certified
- LAURELHURST RESIDENCE** *Seattle WA. Moment Architecture LLC. Project Architect (Completed 2010)* *2008 - 2010*
- Craftsman single family residence. new construction. 4200 SF living space
  - Responsible for all project phases and design, programming through construction administration
- BALLARD FOOD BANK** *Seattle WA. Moment Architecture LLC. Project Architect (Completed 2010)* *2009-2010, 2015*
- Tenant Improvement: 6,000 SF, subject to Substantial Alteration
  - Assisted client in building selection for their new location on Leary Way & provided programming studies
  - Responsible for all project phases and design from schematic design through construction administration
  - On-going design consultation as the needs of the food bank evolves (consulting services is donated time)

## EDUCATION & ACCREDITATIONS

Licensed Architect. State of Washington. 2009

LEED AP® Homes, 2014

University of Washington. BA in Architectural Studies. Summa Cum Laude. 1992 - 1996

University of Washington. Design/Build Program. Cuernavaca, Mexico. Winter 1996

# Seattle Design Review Boards - February 2018

36 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, *all* members are subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 11 City Council-appointed
- 11 Mayor-appointed
- 14 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- 1 Council appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

## Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
1	F	7	1.	Local Residential, DT	Leong, Grace	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	2	Mayor/Council
6	F		2.	Local Community, NE	Haima, Katy	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor
6	M		3.	Development, SW	Rosenstock, Scott	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor
1	M	7	4.	Business/Landscape, W	Nishiwaki, Homero	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	2	Mayor/Council
4	F	1	5.	Local Residential, SW	Loya, Crystal	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	1	Mayor
6	F		6.	Business/Landscape, E	Anderson, Betsy	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor/Council
9	M		7.	Local Community, SE	Colley, Chris	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	2	Mayor
9	M		8.	Development, SE	Small, Jhomar	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Council
6	F	6	9.	Local Community, NW	McNichols, Emily	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	2	Council
6	M	6	10.	Local Business, NW	Bell, Chris	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	2	Mayor/Council
9	M		11.	Design Professional, E	Taaca, AJ	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor
6	M		12.	Development, NW	Campbell, Andy	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor
6	M		13.	Business/Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		14.	Development, E	Townsend, Alistair	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Council
6	M	3	15.	Development, NE	Marria, James	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	2	Council
1	M		16.	Local Community, SW	Cheng, John	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Council
6	M		17.	Design Professional, NE	Rusler, Dan	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Council
6	M	1	18.	Design Professional, W	Walters, Brian	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	1	Council
6	M		19.	Local Community, W	Morefield, John	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor
6	F	6	20.	Development, DT	Bail, Belinda	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	1	Council
6	M		21.	Business/Landscape, SW	Hutchins, Matt	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor/Council
6	F	2	22.	Design Professional, SE	Dagliano Holmes, Carey	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	2	Council
6	M	4	23.	Design Professional, NW	Walzak, Keith	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	2	Mayor

6	M	3	24.	Local Community, E	Haas, Andrew	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	1	Council
6	F		25.	Local Residential, NW	Rock, Lauren	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor/Council
6	M	7	26.	Community, DT	Calvert, Bradley	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	2	Mayor
6	M	6	27.	Development, W	Porter, Stephen	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	1	Mayor
1	F	4	28.	Local Residential, NE	Jeerage, Anita	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		29.	Design Professional, DT	Palushock, Ed	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor
6	M	1	30.	Design Professional, SW	Caffrey, Donald	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	2	Mayor/Council
6	M		31.	Business/Landscape, SE	Bader, David	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor/Council
6	F	7	32.	Local Residential, W	Martin, Patreese	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	1	Mayor/Council
6	F	3	33.	Local Residential, E	Alexander, Melissa	4/4/3017	4/3/2019	1	Mayor/Council
3	M	2	34	Local Residential, SE	Romero, Charles	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	2	Mayor/Council
6	M		35.	Business/Landscape, NE	Bishop, Brian	4/4/2017	4/3/2019	1	Mayor/Council
2	M	7	36.	Get Engaged, DT	Argyle, Arron	9/2/2017	9/1/2018		Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments

Re-appointments

Shifting Roles (NE Board – Brian Bishop into Business/Landscape position for remainder of term)

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	10	2	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	8	0	0	2
Council	7	3	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	8	0	0	1
Joint	8	6	0	0	3	0	1	0	0	10	0	0	0
Total	25	11	0	0	4	1	1	1	0	26	0	0	3

**Key:**

**\*D** List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**\*\*G** List *gender*, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown

**RD** Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

*Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*